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Chatles Dickens
and ‘David Copperfield’

Charles Dickens was born in 1812 in Portsmouth. Later, his parents
moved to London and to Chatham in Kent. When he was a boy his
life was difficult but as an adult Dickens had an international
reputation as a great writer.

Dickens called David Copperfield ‘my favourite child’. He
considered it his favourite novel. It is easy to understand this.
David’s story is similar to Charles Dickens’s life. Like David,




Dickens worked as a young boy in a factory, ! then earned money by
reporting the debates in parliament. He later became a popular author.
Like David’s friend, Mr Micawber, Dickens’s father went to prison
because he owed 2 money. David’s initials, D.C., are the reverse of C.D.,
Charles Dickens. David is a mirror? reflection of the author.

David Copperfield is typical of all his work. Dickens understood
children and created many famous child characters. Young David
Copperfield is one of these.

Dickens knew and loved London and small towns like Canterbury and
Yarmouth, the three places where the main action takes place. He
criticises the unjust things in society, such as cruel * boarding schools °
and child labour. ¢ There are comic characters in David Copperfield like
Mr Micawber who always owes money. Above all, Dickens hated
hypocrites, people who pretended to be good but were not. One of the
novel’s characters, Uriah Heep, is possibly the greatest hypocrite in all
Dickens'’s work.

Dickens lived at the time of Queen Victoria, when Britain was a very
rich, powerful nation. However, there was a very big difference between
the living conditions of the rich and the poor. Dickens in his novels is
always on the side of the poor. He creates characters who are good to
others like Aunt Betsey, Traddles and Agnes in this story. He believed
that it was possible to reform society if people were more
compassionate.

1. factory: L] o
2. owed : Kfif °

3. mirror : ﬁ

4. cruel : FREFH -
5. boarding schools : FF1H 45 °
6. labour: 35T °
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0 Read the introduction about Charles Dickens and David
Copperfield. Are sentences 1.-10. ‘Right’ (A) or ‘Wrong’ (B)? If there
is not enough information to answer ‘Right’ (A) or ‘Wrong’ (B),
choose ‘Doesn’t say’ (C). -

EXAMPLE:

0. Charles Dickens was born in 1821,
A [ ] Right B [/] Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

1. Dickens was unhappy all his life.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

2. Dickens preferred David Copperfield to all his other novels.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

3. Dickens used his own experience to create the character of
David.
A [ ] Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

4, Dickens, but not his readers, loved the book.
A [ ] Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

5. Dickens never wrote about foreign countries in his novels.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

6. Dickens wrote about Canterbury in other novels.
A [ ] Right B[ | Wrong C[ | Doesn't say

7. Dickens didn't agree with child labour.
A [ |Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

8. Micawber and Uriah Heep are examples of hypocrites.
A [ ]Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

9. The rich people did not care about the poor in the time of
Queen Victoria.
A [ ] Right B[ ] Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

10. Dickens wanted society to remain as it was.
A [ ] Right B[ ] Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

11




Summary of the Story:

David Copperfield lived happily with his young, pretty mother and their
servant, Peggoty. But then his mother married again. His new father, Mr
Murdstone, treated David very badly. He sent David to work in a factory in
London when he was ten years old. Finally, he ran away to his strange,
eccentric ! aunt who hated boys! What happened to David after that, as he
grew into a young man, fell in love and met an old schoolfriend?

Main Characters

Miss Murdstone

Mr Murdstone

s r L .._ o -, ™ 4 \ A
Mr Peggoty Little Emily Ham
1. eccentric: %M - |



’I}acﬂes

Aunt Betsey

Canterbur

Uriah Heep

S

Mr Spenlow

Mr Micawber




BEFORE YOU READ

Here are some words from the story. Connect the word to the correct
picture.
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PART ONE

am David Copperfield.
These pages will tell the story of my life.
My father died before I was born and my mother lived

alone with a servant, Peggoty. One day, before I was
born, one of my father’s aunts, Miss Betsey Trotwood,
arrived at the house. She was a strange lady.

‘Mrs Copperfield,’ she said, ‘when will the baby girl be born?’

My mother was surprised. ‘Maybe it will be a boy,’” she said.

‘Tt must be a girl,’ said Miss Betsey. Betsey Trotwood hated men
- because of her previous bad marriage.

15



My mother was very shocked by the aunt. She went upstairs to
rest. Soon, the doctor came and went to see her. Aunt Betsey sat
downstairs and waited.

A few minutes after midnight, the doctor came downstairs.

‘The baby is born. It’s a boy,’ he said.

Miss Betsey stood up, took her hat, hit the doctor with it, and
disappeared from the house. She never came back. And that is the
story of the day that I was born.

When I was a young child, I was very happy. I loved my mother
and Peggoty. But one year, a man called Mr Murdstone met my
mother at church. He often came to the house and he was very kind
and friendly to my pretty mother. He had black hair, black eyes,
and black clothes. I didn’t like him but my mother did.

One day, Peggoty took me to stay with her family in the town of
Yarmouth on the coast. I loved Peggoty and I wanted to see the sea.
Mr Barkis, the local carrier, ! took us in his cart.

Peggoty’s family lived in an old boat on the beach - it was a very
comfortable house. I met Peggoty’s brother, Mr Peggoty, a
fisherman, and his nephew > Ham, and Ham’s cousin, Emily. Emily
was a beautiful little girl with red hair and blue eyes. I fell in love
with her and we spent a lot of time together.

‘Would you like to be a lady?’ I asked her.

Yes, I'm afraid of the sea,” she replied. ‘I want all my family to
be rich, not fishermen.’

I enjoyed my holiday very much but finally the day to go home
arrived.

1. carrier: B A °
2. nephew : (£ B AP -
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‘Goodbye, Master ! Davy,” said Mr Peggoty. ‘Come back soon.’

I rode back in Mr Barkis’s cart with Peggoty. When we arrived
home, she said, ‘David, I must tell you something. You've got a new
father.’

I ran into the house. My mother wanted to kiss me but a man in
black stopped her. He stood in front of me and shook 2 my hand,
then sent me upstairs.

My mother was married to Mr Murdstone.

A few weeks later, his sister, Miss Murdstone, came to live with
us. She took the keys of the house from my mother and said, ‘Don’t
worry, Clara, I will organise everything.’

The happy days were finished.

1. Master : BFRIER /D » BEFF NS4k M B -

2. shook: {2F o ’_T}SD
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UNDERSTANDING THE TEXT

’ READING

Did you understand Part One of the story? Are sentences 1.-7. ‘Right’
(A) or ‘Wrong’ (B)? If there is not enough information to answer ‘Right’
(A) or ‘Wrong’ (B), choose ‘Doesn’t say’ (C).

1. Aunt Betsey wanted the baby to be a boy.
A [ |Right B[ | Wrong C[ | Doesn't say

2. Mr Murdstone was a tall, strong man.
A[ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

3. Peggoty's brother lived in an old boat.
A [ | Right B[ ] Wrong €[ ] Doesn’t say

4. Emily was happy that her family were fishermen.
A [ ]Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

5. While David was in Yarmouth, his mother married Mr Murdstone.
A [ ]Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

6. Miss Murdstone wore black clothes like her brother.
A [ ] Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

7. Peggoty didn't like the Murdstones.
A [ ] Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

@ VvOoCABULARY
Read the descriptions of people (1.-5.). What is the word for each
one? The first letter is already there. There is one space for each other
letter in the word. Complete the words.

0. Ilook after sick people or children. nurse

1. I am a man who catches fish. 1 (A= St /o
2. I am the son of your brother or sister. n_____

3. I am the brother of your father or mother. u_ __

4. I am aboy or mcn who is the main character inastory. h _ _ _

5. Iclean, cook or do other work in the home for

money. - S

19



(V@ usTENING
You will hear some information about Mr Barkis. Listen and complete
questions 1-10.

MR BARKIS
JeBthadetalt bl Heila mum i, q

He crmed i)l saa i L anongo teld 'G5 LES D ok A L e
from place to place.

NIz Btk sy e O CU L i v bl s e o v ;

@ WRITING
David is writing home from Yarmouth. Add one or two sentences to
his letter:

Dear Mummy,
| am enjoying my holiday. | am staying with Mr Peggoty and his
family. They live in an old boat but it is very comfortable. .......c.........

| will come home soon.

love,
David. X X X

20




PART TWO

Mr Murdstone

r Murdstone hated me.

‘What do I do,” he asked me, ‘if [ have
a dog or a horse that doesn’t do what I
want?’

‘T don’t know,’ I said.

‘Thit him,” said Mr Murdstone.

I understood.

My mother was gentle and kind. But when she wanted to kiss
~ me, Mr Murdstone and his sister said, ‘Clara, don’t be silly. Be
strong!’

Mr Murdstone gave me lessons. He asked difficult questions. I
was very nervous and I couldn’t answer. ‘If you don’t study your
lessons, we must punish you,’ he said.

21



My mother began to protest.

‘Be strong, Clara,’ said Miss Murdstone.

Her brother took me upstairs and began to hit me with a long
cane. I turned my head. I bit! his hand. He was very angry and hit
me very hard. Then he closed the door and locked it. That night,
Peggoty came to the door and said, ‘Master Davy, I love you. I'll
look after you and your mother.’

Finally, Mr Murdstone unlocked the door. He sent me to a
school near London. When I arrived, the headmaster, > Mr Creakle,
put a notice on my back. It said: ‘Be careful - he bites.’

It was a horrible school. Fortunately, I made two friends. One
was a boy called Traddles, the other was Steerforth. He was a good-
looking older boy and came from a rich family. He called me
‘Daisy’ and protected me from the other boys and the teachers. Mr
Creakle was also afraid to hit Steerforth.

‘Give me your pocket money, ? Daisy,’ said Steerforth, ‘and I'll
buy food and drink for everyone. The boys will all like you then.’

He was my hero. When Mr Peggoty and Ham visited me, 1
introduced them to my new friend and protector. *

When I returned home for the summer, my mother had a new
baby. I wanted to hold my little brother but the Murdstones sent
me upstairs. [ was very sad and was happy to return to Mr Creakle’s
school.

On my birthday, Mr Creakle called me to his room.

‘Was your mother well when you left her?’ his wife asked.

I didn’t answer. I knew there was a problem.

bit : (bite M) W o
headmaster : F I ¢
pocket money : ZHE -
protector : fRIPH -

i OaE A =
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‘She’s ill,” Mrs Creakle said.

I began to cry.

‘She’s very ill,’ she said.

Now I understood.

‘She’s dead.’

I cried and cried. I went home immediately. Peggoty told me
about my mother’s death. And she told me how the baby also died.
After the funeral, ! Peggoty sat with me in my room and comforted
me. Miss Murdstone said, ‘We don’t need a servant,” and Peggoty
left. But first, she took me away to see her family in the boat-
house. It was good to see Mr Peggoty and Ham and Little Emily.

Peggoty decided to marry Mr Barkis. ‘I will always love you,
Master Davy,’ she promised. ‘I'll always be here to help you.’

When I returned home, Mr Murdstone didn’t speak to me for a
long time. Then, one day, he said, ‘Education is expensive,
David. You must go to London and learn to be independent? in the
world!’

1. funeral : 3#3L -
2. independent : F /)4 -
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UNDERSTANDING THE TEXT

‘ READING

Did you understand Part Two of the story?
Answer these questions with a phrase or a short sentence.

L e Rl S SR I )

Did Mr Murdstone threaten David? ...Yé2.he did............

Why did Mr Murdstone punish David?

How did David defend himself?

Who talked to David when he was in a locked room?

What did Mr Creakle write on the notice?

What were the names of David's two school friends?

When David went home, what was different about his family?
What did Mrs Creakle tell David about his mother?

Where did Mr Murdstone plan to send David?

GRAMMAR

THE PAST SIMPLE FORM OF VERBS

Complete these sentences by using verbs from the box below in the
Past Simple form.

be bite buy cry die
forget give hear hit put send take

Mr Murdstone ................ David lessons but David always ................
the right answers

David ................ Mr Murdstone, who then ................ David
severely

D e s David to a school necr London where they ................
a notice on his back.

Bteerforth i David's money and ................ food and drink
for the boys.

David's mother ................ whilehe ................ away at school.
David ................ whenhe .............. the sad news.

25



Q WRITING

Is your school better than David'’s school? Write five sentences about
your school.

For example:
0. My English.teacher.ig.very.kind and.clevete. .......ooooviiviivicinin,
00. There are twenty. students.in.my.clags. ......ccoooovvviiiiiiiiiiniinne,

Now write five things that you want to change in your school.

0. lwantto have maretime farsports. ..o,

’ SPEAKING
Topic - School
Find a picture of a classroom. Use the following questions to help you
talk about it.

1. Is it a picture of a typical classroom?
2. Is it similar to your classroom? Why?/Why not?

3. Is alesson being taught at the moment? If so, can you see what
subject?

4. What is your favourite subject at school? Why?
How long have you studied this subject?
6. Which subjects do you think you will study in the future?

Lo
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PART THREE

Aunt Betsey

n London, I worked in a factory. I washed and put
labels on bottles all day. It was very hard work and the
other boys laughed at me and treated me badly. I was
ten years old with no father or mother. I was very
unhappy.

I lived with Mr and Mrs Micawber and their children. Mr
Micawber was a tall man with a bald head!® like an egg. He always
spent more money than he had. He always owed money to
shopkeepers. 2

‘Mr Micawber will be a great man, one day,” Mrs Micawber

1. bald head : 753k °
2. shopkeepers : Ji & ¢
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said. ‘He is the father of my children and my husband. I will never
leave him!’

Mr Micawber went to prison because he owed so much money.
Finally, the Micawbers left London to go to Plymouth. Now I had
no friends. I decided to run away. I knew that my father’s aunt,
Betsey Trotwood, lived near Dover, about eighty miles ' from
London. I didn’t know her but she was my only relative? in all the
world.

I had a little money and a suitcase but a young man in the
street stole ?® everything from me. I decided to walk to Dover! The
journey took a few days. I sold some of my clothes to buy food.
There were bad people on the road. I was very afraid. I finally
arrived in Dover. I was dirty, penniless, * weak ® and very hungry.

In Dover, I asked where Miss Betsey Trotwood lived. I walked
up to the top of a cliff. There I found a small cottage.

When she saw me, Miss Betsey shouted, ‘No boys! No boys
here!”

‘T am David Copperfield.’

She was very surprised. She called Mr Dick, a man who stayed
with her; he was simple but very gentle and kind. ‘What can we do
with the boy, Mr Dick?’ she asked.

‘Give him some food, wash him and put him to bed,” he
replied.

miles : 38 (1 3% = 1.609 A1) -
relative : A ©

stole : (steal-stole) ffil

penniless : B JC4 3L ©

weak : SRS -

S S e
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‘Excellent advice, ' Mr Dick,’ she said.
I soon discovered that Aunt Betsey was very kind. She wrote to
Mr Murdstone and told him where I was. Two days later, he

arrived with Miss Murdstone.

‘He is a very bad boy, Miss Trotwood. We will take him home
and punish him.’

‘My brother was very kind to him and found him a job but he
ran away,’ explained Miss Murdstone. I trembled. ?

Aunt Betsey asked Mr Dick, ‘What can we do with the boy?”

‘Buy him some new clothes,’ said Mr Dick.

‘Leave my house,’ said Aunt Betsey to the Murdstones. ‘I
believe you mistreated ® this boy!” she shouted. ‘I'll look after
him.’

I was safe!

1. advice: i -
2. trembled : &} -
3. mistreated : JEfF ©
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UNDERSTANDING THE TEXT

READING
Did you understand Part Three of the story?
Complete these sentences with a word or phrase from the text.

0. In London, David had to do very ............... hard. ... work.

1. Mr Micawber always owed ... to shopkeepers.
B s T said: 'My husband will be a great man!’

3. After the Micawbers went to Plymouth, David decided to

4, Aunt Betsey was his .................... N in all the world.

5. He was often afraid because there were ......ooovevvivviiiiinnnins on the
road.

6. AuntBetsey livedina ..............oovveeiinnnns near Dover.
7. She said that Mr Dick's advice Was .........ooeceeeeiiviiiininnnns :
B Aunt Betsey didn't ..o i the Murdstones’ lies.

LISTENING

Listen to a conversation about the names which other characters use
for David. Which name does each person use for David? Write a letter
A-H next to each person.

B ft drirdstone A David Copperfield
1. Peggoty O] B Trotwood
2. Steerforth ] C . Eebsey
3. Agnes sl B Dosy
4, Aunt Betsey [] E Doady
5. Dora [] & dant
G Davy
H Master Davy
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@ VOCABULARY
PARTS OF THE LANDSCAPE
Aunt Betsey lives near a cliff. Can you match these words with the
pictures A-I? Use a dictionary if necessary.

0: ciclifed? morh many e N 5. costrectmi: il
1. amountain  ............... 6. avalley | e
2. ahill s o EDEY 0 ssswiias
3. glake’ | cesdiamass 8. anisland s
4. a bridge

G

Do you know the names of any other parts of a landscape ! ?
Write them Bere: .. ..ottt e e e s s sseesbenrsasassesa

Draw pictures of them if you like.
1. landscape : A Ht -
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GRAMMAR
LET'S

S i

WRITING

ROM LONDON TO DOVER:
road from London to
On the way you'll pass
atham where Dickens
iter lived in Rochester as
s on the River Medway
through it just before

ersham, follow the main road
ght to Dover.

PLACES ON THE ROUTE:

- ROUTE FROM LONDON TO DOVER

Read what Mr Dick said (1.-5.). Write the sentences again, using Let’s...

0. Isuggest that we give David some pockei money.
Bene alve David eome BOCkELMONGY .. oeveiriis i i e (s

Shall we buy him some new clothes? ..........ccoovvvviiiiriciiininin
W ot wash him cnd put him 1o bed? ....oovrerieiosmmme osinsiioses
How about flying my kite on the cliffs? ............coccoiiiiiiniinnn.
I think that it's a good idea for us to call him "Trotwood'.

BTEY doti't we go to Camtarbury? ...

Read these two notes about the route from London to Dover.
For questions 1-5, write the information on the route summary.

12th March
Sue, | forgot to tell you a few things
about the route. If the Dover road is
still closed, you'll have to go through
Folkestone after you leave Faversham.
And on the original route, don’t miss
stopping off at Canterbury (just after
Faversham) to see the house of Agnes
—it’s an old inn that Dickens describes
in David Copperfield!

love Jill

First, pass through [1]|

|
Then [2]| ]
Then (3] |
Then [4] il

- ALTERNATIVE ROUTE:
Pass through [5][ 3




PART FOUR

m enjoyed living with Aunt Betsey in
Dover. Mr Dick was like a child
and loved flying his kite on
top of the cliff. But of
course, when I was

better, she wanted me to
continue my education.






David Copperfield

We went to the old cathedral city ! of Canterbury, near Dover,
and she took me to the house of Mr Wickfield. When we arrived, a
strange young man came to hold Miss Betsey’s horse. His name
was Uriah Heep, Mr Wickfield’s clerk. > He was tall and thin and
moved his body like a snake.

Mr Wickfield was Aunt Betsey’s lawyer ? and was responsible for
her money.

‘Would you like to live with Mr Wickfield and his daughter
Agnes and go to school near the cathedral, with Doctor Strong?’
asked my aunt.

"Yes,” I replied immediately.

The next few years were very happy. Agnes was always calm and
always gave me good advice. She was like a sister to me. She loved
her father very much and did everything to help him. His wife was
dead and he was very sad without her. My teacher, Doctor Strong,
was a generous, intelligent man and I learnt a lot at his school. I
fell in love with Canterbury girls many times as I grew older, had
fights with local Canterbury boys and did all the things that boys
usually do.

I didn’t like Uriah Heep. As the years passed, he began to have a
strange power over Mr Wickfield.

‘Maybe, one day, you will be Mr Wickfield’s partner,” I said to
Uriah. He moved his body like a snake.

‘No, no. You're very kind, Mr Copperfield. I am much too
umble. * But please come to visit me and my mother in our umble
home.’

cathedral city : 77 KRR o

clerk : 3LH -

lawyer : fIifi

umble : ZFEH humble 3K umble » i BAE 514 -

T
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Mr Wickfield. Agnes and riah

I met Mrs Heep. She was exactly like her son.

‘We are very umble, Mr Copperfield,” she said.

At this time, the Micawbers came to Canterbury. They were
very surprised to hear my story. They met Uriah but soon left
Canterbury again because they owed money.

Finally it was time to leave school. Aunt Betsey asked me to
decide on a profession.! ‘Visit Peggoty in Yarmouth,’ she suggested.
‘While you are there, think carefully- about your future. Then we
will decide.’

I was a young man now. I travelled to London alone and stayed
there before I continued to Yarmouth. At the inn, > I was surprised
to meet Steerforth. At first he didn’t know me.

‘Ah, it’s Daisy,” he said.

I was very happy to see him. I invited him to come to Yarmouth
with me.

T'm studying at Oxford but I have a few free days,” he said. ‘T'd
like to meet these fishermen.’

I met Steerforth’s mother, a very arrogant ® lady, and her
companion, Rosa Dartle. Then we left for Yarmouth.

1. profession: %k ¢
2. inn: igHH -
3. arrogant : ity
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UNDERSTANDING THE TEXT

!

READING
Did you understand Part Four of the story?
Answer these questions with a phrase or a short sentence.

What did Mr Dick play with on the top of the cliff? .. A kite...........
Where did Mr Wickfield and Agnes live?

What was Uriah Heep's job?

What was the name of David's new teacher?

Was David happy in Canterbury?

How did the relationship between Uriah and Mr Wickfield change?
Who visited Canterbury for a short time?

Where did David meet Steerforth again?

N>R LD

Why did Steerforth want to go to Yarmouth with David?

READING
Complete the conversation. What does David say to Doctor Strong?
For questions 1.-5., write the correct letter A-H.

Strong: Did you enjoy school in London? A No, Ididn't.
Bavids 0. lBhaii B Sodol, sir
Strong: Were the lessons difficult? C In Mr Wickfield
BV Lavioniimimess house.

Strong: Were the teachers unkind? D No, they were
David: 2. ..o, e &

Strong: Well, I hope you enjoy your E Yes, Ilike.
lessons in Canterbury. F I'm afraid so.
David: 3. ..ccevveviininis G Yes, very much.
Strong: Where are you living? H In Mr Wickfield's
David: 4. ...........c........ house.
Strong: He is my old friend. Do you like it
there?
Detvicd: 5. ...vvierrnsnsrsenses
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3 GRAMMAR
'S OR §'?
Rewrite these sentences, using 's or s'.

0.

Aunt Betsey is the sister of the father of David.
Aunt. Betsey. is.David's. fathers sigher. ..o

. Uriah Heep is the clerk of Mr Wickfield.

WRITING

In the story, it says: Uriah moved his body like a snake.

We sometimes compare people to animals or machines etc. to make
our writing more vivid and exciting. Can you complete these
comparisons? Use the words in the box.

O R e e O

1.

hippopotamus ! lion monkey pig

robot _smake swan

He moved his body ............. likzamneke. . . oni :
The greedy Jirl ae ..., ;
The ballerina ? moved gracefully ..., .
The boy climbed up the tree ... ;
He toated oMOTILY . iviviimon s sssnssnconnmrnss i isa s :
The fat boy lay in the bath ..., .
She obeyed his orders ............oociiiiiiinn, .

hippopotamus : {5 °

2. ballerina : B # &AM -
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Child Labour

The Industrial Revolution ! in Britain was a time when the number of

factories increased. Many of them used children as workers. They
worked in dirty, dark conditions. Often, the children became ill. There

1. Industrial Revolution : 1 /\ZF - Ju i &0 75 RN & FF 0 Tk iy o 4B A M54 - {0
EEFEFER - 159 TR E L WG -




were toxic gases in the air around them. There were dangerous
machines.

The factory owners paid them little money. They worked for long
hours. The children had small fingers and were better at operating
some of the machines than adults. They were often very young, even
under nine years old. The children could not go to school. So when
they were adults, they continued to work in hard jobs for little money.
It was a terrible system.

Charles Dickens himself worked in a factory when
he was twelve years old. He put the labels on the
containers. David Copperfield must do similar work
because his stepfather, Mr Murdstone, does not want
to pay for his education. A lot of people read Charles
Dickens’s books about the condition of children in
England at this time, such as Oliver Twist. This
helped to change the situation.

In 1802, a new law protected poor children under nine
years old in cotton mills. ! In 1819, the law covered all
children. But many factory owners broke the law. In
1833, Parliament passed a new law. Government
inspectors * went into factories and stopped the
owners from mistreating young children. Other
European countries copied the British laws and the
situation improved. But even today, in some
countries, children must work in terrible conditions.
This is very sad.

Girls and women working
in a cotton mill in Lancashire in the 19th century.

1. cotton mills : f&) " =
2. inspectors : % o
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o Look at the statements below and decide if each one is correct or
incorrect. If it is correct, mark A. If it is not correct, mark B.

>

1. Children enjoyed working in the factories.

2, It was dangerous for children to work in the
factories.

3. Child labour was cheap and effective
for the factory owners.

4. Dickens worked in a factory as a child.

5. His novels didn't affect his readers’ opinions
about child labour.

6. The new laws of 1802 and 1819 helped to
protect children in factories.

7. Dickens helped to write the law of 1833.

8. Child labour exists nowhere in the world
today.

0 Topic - Jobs

Find a picture of a job which is often done by schoolchildren. Now
use the following questions to help you talk about it.

BER S i Sl S T R

0 O s e [T -]

What is the job?

Is it difficult/tiring?

Have you ever done this job?

Do you know anyone else who has done this job?
What other jobs can you think of that children do?

O S UG B
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PART FIVE

t Yarmouth, I introduced Steerforth to Mr
Peggoty, Ham and Little Emily in the boat-
house. Little Emily was now a beautiful
young woman and Ham was a strong

handsome fisherman.

‘Welcome, gentlemen,’ said Mr Peggoty. ‘This is a special day.
Ham and Little Emily are engaged.”!

Steerforth and I congratulated * them. We spent a very nice
evening with them.

Afterwards, I said to Steerforth, ‘They are a very good-looking
couple.’

1. engaged : iJ#§ ©
2. congratulated : 3% o
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‘Yes, Daisy. But Ham is too stupid to be a husband for that
beautiful girl,” he said.

“You're not serious, Steerforth. I know that you liked them all
very much.’

We were in Yarmouth for two weeks. While I stayed with Peggoty
and Mr Barkis, Steerforth explored the area. He went out to sea with
Mr Peggoty and the other fishermen, bought them drinks and often
disappeared alone. He bought a boat and renamed it The Little
Emily. He gave it to Mr Peggoty. When we left, the fishermen all
said goodbye.

In London, my aunt asked me to come to Doctors’ Commons. It
was an area where lawyers had their offices. She introduced me to
Mr Spenlow, an important lawyer. ‘I will give Mr Spenlow a
thousand pounds,’ she said. ‘You will work with him and learn
about the law. Then one day, you will become a lawyer in Doctors’
Commons yourself. Do you like this idea?’

‘Thank you, aunt. You are very generous.’

I moved to London and began my new life. One day, I invited
Steerforth and his Oxford friends to dinner. We drank a lot of wine.
Then we went to see a play at the theatre. I was surprised to see
Agnes in the audience.! I was very drunk ? but next day she sent me
a kind letter, asking me to visit her while she was in London.

‘Steerforth is a bad friend for you,’ she told me. ‘But I need your
help. My father has serious problems. He is afraid of Uriah Heep. He
is making him his partner in the law office. I don’t understand. My
father is very unhappy.’

Uriah and Mr Wickfield were also in London. I invited Uriah to

1. audience : WA °
2. drunk : %8 -
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Doctors’ Commons

dinner because I wanted more information.

‘T am a very umble person,’ he said. ‘Mr Wickfield has some
financial problems. I want to help him. I am his partner now.’

‘Yes, Agnes told me.’

‘Ah, Agnes. I love her, Mr Copperfield. I am too umble to hope to
marry her. But I adore her.’

I hated him when he talked about Agnes like that but I could do
nothing. Uriah had the power now. .

Agnes returned to Canterbury and I continued working in
Doctors’ Commons. Then something happened and I forgot
everything. Mr Spenlow invited me to dinner at his house. He
introduced me to his daughter, Dora. She was small and very pretty.

I fell in love.




UNDERSTANDING THE TEXT

1+ READING
Did you understand Part Five of the story? Are sentences 1.-7. ‘Right’
(A) or ‘Wrong’ (B)? If there is not enough information to answer ‘Right’
(A) or ‘Wrong’ (B), choose ‘Doesn’t say’ (C).

1. David arrived on the evening of Emily and Ham's engagement.
A [ ]Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

2. Steerforth said that Ham was not a good husband for Emily.
A [] Right B[ | Wrong C [ ]| Doesn't say

3. Steerforth gave the boat to Emily.
A [ JRight B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

4. Mr Spenlow paid David a thousand pounds to work for him.
A [ ]Right B[ ] Wrong C[ ] Doesn't say

5. Steerforth encouraged David to get drunk.
A [ Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

6. Uriah and Mr Wickfield are partners now:.
A [ |Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

7. Dora is blonde with blue eyes.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [] Doesn't say

@ 2> LISTENING

You will hear Aunt Betsey talking to Mr Spenlow. Listen and complete
questions (1-5). ’

DAVID COPPERFIELD IN LONDON:
T g 5 eSO | | L el

AUNT BETSEY:
Armval Hme in DOVEL: (8) ...o.cevviviriivesiieeiestiresses oo oo ee s
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3+ READING
Read the sentences (1.-5.) below. Choose the best word (A, B or C) for

each space.

0. Steerforth ....... AL Ham.
(A)criticised B took C stood

1. NEECMIIL . e b me to Mr Spenlow.
A greeted B introduced C met

2. Ll Steerforth to dinner.
A invited B invitation C accepted

3. Ididn'tbehave .................. at the theatre because I was drunk.
A good B polite - Cwell

4, Agnessentda................, asking me to see her.
A note B paper C document

B:. AQNes WS i about her father because he had problems.
A excited B anxious C worry

4 GRAMMAR
PREPOSITIONS

Fill the gaps in these sentences with the correct preposition. Choose
the words from the box.

about at from in of on on to with with

1. David depended .............ooees his cunt for money and education.
2. Ham looked forwerd ............c...... marrying Emily.
3. Mr Spenlow was good .................. making money.
4, David spent his money .................. food and drink for his guests.
D. 1 don't COTe8 .iuumirsrssrssins you about Ham and Emily,” said
Steerforth.
6. Agnes and David talked .................. her father's problems.
7. David fell In1ove s Dora.
8. David was interested .................. the law.
9. Is Mr Wickfield afraid .................. Uriah Heep?
10. Steerforth's ideas are different .................. David’s.
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PART SIX

Little Emily

here was someone behind Dora.

“This is my daughter’s special friend,’ said
Mr Spenlow.

It was Miss Murdstone. We shook hands
coldly.!

After dinner, Dora played the guitar and sang in French. She had
a little dog, Jip, that she loved very much. Later, I walked with her
in the garden.

‘T hate Miss Murdstone,” she told me. ‘Papa pays her to look
after me but she is very strict. > [ was in Paris for a year. It was

1. coldly : & HH -
2. strict: J®J5
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Little Fmily

lovely. You must visit Paris, Mr Copperfield.’

1 will never leave England now that you are here,’ I said.

She laughed and kissed her dog. ‘Darling ' Jip!’

During the next weeks, I thought of Dora all the time. I also
visited Traddles, my old friend from school, and discovered that he
knew Mr and Mrs Micawber. They were back in London. I invited
them all to dinner.

After they left, I found a letter from Mr Micawber. ‘I have no
money,” he wrote. ‘My life is a tragedy.’

‘Poor Traddles,’ I thought. ‘Mr Micawber will borrow * money
from him.’ At this moment, Steerforth arrived at my rooms.

‘T was in Yarmouth,” he told me. ‘Mr Barkis is very ill.’

‘Poor Peggoty. I must go to them.’

"Yes, but first come home with me and meet my mother again. It
could be the last time we meet, Daisy.’

‘"What do you mean?’

‘Nothing. I am very depressed * sometimes. But promise me,
Daisy, that you will always remember me as [ am now.’

I promised him, but I didn’t understand.

After I stayed with his arrogant mother and Rosa Dartle, I
travelled to Yarmouth. Mr Barkis was in bed, with his hand on a
large box. Later that night Mr Barkis died. In the box, we found his
will. * He left a lot of money to Peggoty and her family.

After the funeral, I went to see Mr Peggoty. Ham called me
outside the door. He looked terrible.

darling : FEFM o
borrow : fif ©
depressed : i °
will : i -

oo
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‘Master Davy, read this letter. It’s from Little Emily.’

‘When you read this, | will be far away. Perhaps he will

make me a lady. | am very sorry.’

At first I did not understand.

‘Little Emily is with Steerforth! They disappeared together. They
are in France.

Poor Ham! We told Mr Peggoty. He loved his niece very much
and was not angry with her. But he went immediately to the beach
and destroyed the boat, The Little Emily.

I took Mr Peggoty to see Steerforth’s mother.

‘Can you help us? Your son must marry my Emily or she will
lose her reputation.’!

‘My son is superior to your niece,” she said. ‘They can never
marry.’

‘She is a very bad girl,’” said Rosa Dartle.

It was useless. ? We left the house.

‘Master Davy, I will look for my Emily in all the countries of
Europe. It will be a long journey but I must find her. She is my
precious child and I love her.’

1. lose her reputation : (MAL48E) B FAHE T 4 B 2461 o
2. useless: (M4LH) BEHL -
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UNDERSTANDING THE TEXT

@ RreADING
~ Did you understand Part Six of the story? Answer questions 1.-8. with
a phrase or a short sentence.

b

0.

b e R . o O

How did Mr Spenlow describe Miss Murdstone?

Was Miss Murdstone really Dora’s fiend? ........ccooovveiivveeeiieseeenn)

Who did David invite to dinner?

What did Mr Peggoty do because he was angry? ..........oocooevvvn..

Were Mrs Steerforth and Rosa sorry for Emily? .....oooeeeevvvveeeiiiinnnn,
What did Mr Peggoty decide to do? .......oooovevvivieeeeciciee )

Was Steerforth an honest friend?

LISTENING
You will hear some information about people in the story. Listen and
complete these sentences with a word or phrase from the recording.

SO GO ARG

.................... ‘s companion.

was in Highgate.

.............. s CHOT FiG RO N Criaiiitis's sithioo].

and Italy.
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3> VOCABULARY
Read the descriptions 1.-10. of some things that are related to the

sea. What is the word for each one? The first letter is already there.

There is one space for each other letter in the word.

0. An area of sand or pebbles next to the sea. beach
1. A tower with a light to warn ships. S I S
2. Fishermen use these to catch fish. ¢ PR
3. A place where boats can shelter. L SRR
4. The English traditionally eat these with fish. A
5. The line where the sea seems tomeetthesky. h_ _ _ __ _
6. Children sometimes make this from sand. S ol s
7. A town where many ships arrive and leave. p_ _ _
8. The sea has many of these. Wo_ ___
9. A large area of seqa, such as the Pacific. (o O]

10. A creature with six legs that livesin thesea. ¢ __ _

PROJECT ON THE WEB

Find out about places in David Copperfield on the Internet.
Use a search engine to find:

» information about Yarmouth
» information about Dover
» information about Canterbury

Complete this table as much as you can. Don't worry if you can’t fill
every empty box - the Internet doesn't always tell you everything!

Place County and Important Approximate
area of England information population
Yarmouth
Dover Kent
south-east
Canterbury has a cathedral; | 33,000
a place where
pilgrims came
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PART SEVEN

Dora

did not hate Steerforth. But I was very sad. However, I
soon had a reason to be happy. Mr Spenlow invited me
to a picnic to celebrate Dora’s birthday.

I bought flowers for Dora in Covent Garden ! market.
I wore a new cravat? and new boots. I ordered a box of

food. Then I travelled to the picnic place in the country. The sun
shone. Dora wore a sky-blue dress. She was not a human being. She
was a goddess!

Jip barked? at me. He was jealous.

1. Covent Garden : ¥ H ¥ EEMAER Tl » BULAE ORIt 4 -
2. cravat: BIEHIH -
3. barked : B -






‘That horrible Miss Murdstone is not here,” she told me. ‘She is
at her brother’s wedding. ! He is marrying a rich young woman.’

‘Poor girl,’ I thought. ‘She will suffer like my mother.’

I was unhappy because other young men flirted with 2 Dora at
the picnic. But her best friend, Julia, spoke to me privately. ‘Dora
will stay with me next week. Please, visit her there.’

Dora wanted to see me! Of course I visited her. Soon I held her
in my arms and told her I loved her. We became secretly engaged. 1
visited her at Julia’s home and at other times sent her secret love
letters. She called me ‘Darling Doady’ in her letters to me.

At that time, my aunt came to see me with Mr Dick. ‘I have bad
news,’ she said. ‘I have no more money. I didn’t invest it well. I
must live with you here.’

I was very sorry for my aunt and decided to work hard? to make
more money. I became a secretary for Doctor Strong, my old
teacher, who now lived in London. I wrote reports for the
newspapers about Parliament. Agnes and Traddles helped me to
find these jobs. I continued to study with Mr Spenlow and took the
first opportunity to see Dora alone.

‘T am poor, Dora. Do you still want to marry me?’

‘Of course, Doady. We will be very happy.’

‘But you must learn to cook and look after a house.’

‘Don’t say that, Doady. I cannot do that!

1. wedding : #%3L -
2. flirted with : ¥ -
3. hard: (ME&E4R) Hh -
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Dora

Then Mr Spenlow asked to see me. He was with Miss
Murdstone.

She opened her handbag.! I saw my love letters to Dora.

‘I found these and showed them to Mr Spenlow,” she said with
an unfriendly smile.

‘Mr Copperfield, it was very bad to write to Dora when I did not
know. You must never see my daughter again. Do you understand?’
said Mr Spenlow.

‘But we are engaged...’

‘Nonsense. Dora will marry a rich gentleman, not a poor student
like you. Go away.’

It was terrible. But that evening, Mr Spenlow had a heart attack
and died. We discovered that he owed a lot of money. Dora went to
live with two aunts. She and I were both poor and we could not see
each other any more!

1. handbag: F4§ ¢




UNDERSTANDING THE TEXT

{1» READING
Did you understand Part Seven of the story? Complete these
sentences with a word or phrase from the story.

0. David was very .........! god....... because of Steerforth.

1. Dora’s father invited Davidtoa ..............oooee. :

2. David thought that Dora looked like a .........o.ooevvvvnnnnn. ;

3. Jip barked because he Wds ...............c........ ;

4. Mr Murdstone married o .........oooeviiinnnnnn !

9. Doragand Devid WIete v love letters to each other.

R all her money because she didn't
invest it well.

7. Mr Spenlow didn't want David to ........................ Dora

- g B ) fos ol SR LR TN invited her to stay with them after Mr
Spenlow died.

2> VOCABULARY
Here are some pictures of things which lovers often give or send each
other. Write the name of each item (1.-5.).

0. .4 bunch of red roses B T R b A
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3+ READING
Read the summary of the early part of David Copperfield.
Choose the best word (A, B, C or D) for each space (1.-8.).

David Copperfield (0)..A.. happy as a child (1)....... Mr Murdstone married
his mother. His new father sent him (2)....... a horrible school and later,
(3l his mother died, to a factory in London. David (4)....... away cnd,
luckily, his (5)....... aunt protected him. He lived with Agnes and Mr
Wickfield in Canterbury cnd enjoyed his life (6)....... . When it was time to
choose a profession, his cunt (7)....... him to think about it for a time. He
decided to visit Peggoty in Yarmouth. He invited Steerforth, (8)....... met
him by chance during his journey, to accompamy him.

0. @wcxs Bis C been D were

1. Aif B until C while D when

2, Ato Bat Con Din

3. A while B before C during D after

4. A escaped B ran C running D runned

5. A fathers B fathers’ C father's D father

6. A their B they're C there D they

7. Alet B allowed C lets D made

8. A who B which C why D whom
4 WRITING

Read this letter from Dora to David.

| Darling Doadly,

\ Do you love me? | miss you very much. Mise Murdstone watches me all
| the time, so it is difficult to write to you. When can we get married?

. Write to me soon, Dora.

| PS. Can Jip live with us after we are married?

Write an answer to this letter in about 100 words.




PART EIGHT

Uriah Heep

o

gnes came to see my aunt when she knew
about her problems. ‘How did you lose your
money?’ she asked.

T lost it. Your father was not responsible.’

‘Good. Poor papa is so weak these days. He
is not a good man of business like he was before. Our home is
different. Uriah and his mother live with us. I do not often see my
father without them. This is terrible.’

Mr Wickfield and Uriah were also in London and they came to
collect ! Agnes. Mr Wickfield looked old and unhappy. Uriah

1. collect : #:H: A [HI % -
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riah Heep

followed him everywhere.

‘Mr Wickfield is very kind to my umble mother and her umble
son,” said Uriah. ‘And the beautiful Miss Agnes is kind to us also.’

Fortunately, Uriah left on business, so my aunt, Agnes, her
father and I had dinner together. We talked about my childhood in
Canterbury. Mr Wickfield was happy and smiled. T told Agnes
about Dora and she gave me good advice. ‘Do nothing secret. Write
to the two aunts. Ask permission to visit Dora. I am glad that you
are happy, David.” She spoke very calmly and lovingly.

I went to Canterbury to stay with them. When I arrived at the old
house, there was a new clerk in the office. It was Mr Micawber!

‘My friend Heep offered me work here,” he said. But he looked
embarrassed ! and did not talk to me about his job.

While I was there, Mrs Heep watched Agnes all the time. I was
angry and mentioned this to Uriah.

‘All is fair in love, Mister Copperfield. My umble mother is
taking care of Miss Agnes for me. You are my rival.”?

‘Agnes is a dear sister to me,’ I said, ‘but [ am engaged to another
woman.’

‘T am glad.” He squeezed ® my hand in his damp * hand.

‘But you will never marry Agnes. She is too good for you, Uriah
Heep:

That night at dinner, Uriah raised his glass. ‘I am drinking to
Miss Agnes. [ am an umble person but I adore her. To be her
husband...’

Mr Wickfield suddenly stood up and shouted. ‘You will never be
her husband!”’

1. embarrassed : BJd - 3. squeezed : ## ©
2. rival : BN ¢ 4. damp: i °
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‘What’s the matter? ! Be careful!’ said Heep.

‘Look at my daughter and look at this monster,” said Mr
Wickfield. ‘T am under his control but I will not give him my
darling child.’

I tried to calm him. Finally he sat down and cried quietly.

Uriah also sat down and the dinner continued.

Later, I said goodbye to Agnes before I left to return to London.

1. What's the matter? : RAEF L% ?




[riah Heep

‘Please don’t protect your father by marrying Uriah. Your heart and
your love are too precious.’

‘Don’t be afraid, David,’ she said and smiled affectionately.!

When I left the house, Uriah spoke to me. ‘I am friends again with
Mr Wickfield. T spoke too early. Do you understand, Mr Copperfield?
But I can wait.’

1. affectionately : # & o




UNDERSTANDING THE TEXT

1> READING
Did you understand Part Eight of the story? Complete these sentences
about the relationships among the characters by adding phrases A-H.

0. Agnes .A. David. A advised
1. Utigh.,.... Agnes. works for
2. Mrs Heep ..... Uriah, Mr lives with

Wickfield and Agnes.
Uricth .. Mr Wickfield.
Mr Micawber ..... Uriah.
Mr Wickfield ..... Uriah.
Agnes ..... Uriah.
Uil David.

wants to marry

talked about his plans to
doesn't like

does not want to marry

T Q" Mmoo QQw

has a strange power over

No oo s oW

@ 2> LISTENING
You will hear some information about Charles Dickens. Listen and
complete questions (1-5).

DICKENS’S EARLY BOOKS 1836-44

1837 The Pickwick Papers

1837-1839: Oliver Twist

1838-(1)............:. Nicholas Nickleby

. Y, The Qld Curiosity Shop

1842: BURASIERD (B viiiviitisimosas vimmcaionssessin s and
America.

1842 ATHE TR i et S ek e e e

1844: Martin Chuzzlewit

1844: B i e e
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‘3" READING AND WRITING

Read these two notes about Canterbury. Fill in the information in the

Tourist Guide.

Near the Chaucer Hotel, you'll find
The Thai House Restaurant and also
The River Fish Bar., Near the other
main hotel in the centre, the
County Hotel, you’ll find Zizi's and
Mexigue. And don’t forget that the
Thruway Hotel, just outside
Canterbury, has a medium priced
restaurant,

TOURIST GUIDE

Main hotels in the city centre:
Chaucer Hotel,

1y WiehmenttEo R ol ) SRR ST 1 S o N
Mid-price restaurants in the
COMEBNFID) sremitiiiss bt briein i
D Y

44> READING AND WRITING

Tina,

Did you get the info | cut out for you
about places to eat? The fish
restaurant and Mexique are very pricey,
50 don't eat there unless you've got a
fat wallet. The others are OK in price.
But there’s a really good place where
you can eat for under £5. That's
cheapll It's the Fish Café in the centre.
Tell me about it when you get back,
Jim

Other recommended eating
place (2 kms from city):
e

Complete this note. Write ONE word for each space (1-10).

Today, I visited (Example:..the..) house where Charles Dickens lived

in London. I am very interested (1)

.................. Dickens, so I stayed

THere 10t (2)..coovvvmiiviiin long time. You can see old furniture, pictures
[ v n S e manuscripts. I saw the study where he (4)..................

some of his novels. I think that (5)

.................. are other Dickens

houses at Rochester, Broadstairs and Portsmouth (6).................. the

South of Englemid . T (7)..ccviveiiiviin

really like to visit them too. I know

that Shakespeare is your favourite writer, so I expect you want
(€ ) R, go to Stratford-on-Avon. (9).................. you free next
weekend? We can go together. It (10).................. be very

interesting.




Dickens and Education

Charles Dickens wrote many novels about education. For example,
Nicholas Nickleby, David Copperfield and Hard Times all describe
schools which treated their pupils badly. Dickens himself went to
a private school when he was thirteen. The school was Wellington
House. The headmaster, William Jones, was a cruel man. He
enjoyed punishing the boys. When Dickens wrote David
Copperfield, he remembered William Jones and created the
character of Mr Creakle.

Lessons in Victorian schools were not very interesting. Children
usually learnt the ‘3 R’s’! — Reading, Writing and ‘Rithmetic. They
learnt lists of information. The classrooms were usually dark and
very cold in winter. There was little fresh air. The windows were
very high. The children could not look out and forget their lessons.
In a school like Mr Creakle’s, the teachers did not earn a lot of
money. The frequent punishments were very strict. Teachers used
the cane to hit pupils. They also used other methods. In David
Copperfield, Mr Creakle hangs a notice on David. It says: ‘Be
careful — he bites’. Most children were afraid of their teachers.

At the beginning of the nineteenth century, most poor children
did not go to school. Their parents wanted them to work and earn
money. Some young children went to ‘Dame ? Schools’. In these
schools, a woman teacher gave them simple lessons in her home.

1. the 3 R's: B ~ BAERMBAFE=THEAER -
2. Dame: Q&sHl % -
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In David Copperfield, Agnes Wickfield starts a school. Dickens
himself wanted to start a school for poor children. He did not only

write novels but also wrote about education in the newspapers. He

wanted to help to make things better. Little by little, the laws
changed. After the Education Act of 1870, it was obligatory ' for
all children under 12 to go to school. Schools improved and
became free.

The Dame School (1887) by Frederick George Cotman.

1. obligatory : FH|HEAY -




Now answer these questions. Are sentences 1.-10. ‘Right’ (A) or
‘Wrong’ (B)? If there is not enough information to answer ‘Right’ (A)
or ‘Wrong’ (B), choose ‘Doesn’t say’ (C).

1. Dickens never wrote about good schools.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

2. In David Copperfield, Dickens praised William Jones.
A [ ]Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

3. Victorian schools used interesting teaching methods.
A[ ] Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

4. The classroom windows were high to give the children fresh air.
A [ |Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

5. Teachers often used the cane.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

6. It wasn't necessary to have a qualification to be a teacher.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

7. Before 1870, no poor children went to school.
A [ ] Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

8. 'Dame Schools’ were usually successful.
A [ |Right B[ | Wrong C[ ] Doesn't say

9. Dickens did not do anything practical to improve education.
A [ |Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

10. 1870 was cn important date in the history of British education.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn’t say
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PART NINE

did what Agnes suggested and wrote to Dora’s aunts.
They agreed to let me visit Dora regularly. I was happy

- we were engaged again.
I continued working at the house of Doctor Strong. I

was his secretary. The doctor was over 60 years old but
he had a young wife, Annie, a good friend of Agnes. There was a lot
of gossip. ' People said that Annie married him because he was
rich. They believed that she really loved her cousin, Jack, a lazy
young man. Doctor Strong did not know about this gossip.

1. gossip : P& P -
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Agnes and Mr Wickfield came to stay with Annie Strong. Agnes
visited Dora with me; they liked each other.

Of course, Uriah and Mrs Heep came to London too. They
wanted to watch Agnes carefully. When Annie lived in Canterbury,
she did not like Uriah. He decided to break their friendship. He
went to Doctor Strong’s study with Mr Wickfield and told the
doctor about the gossip.

“Your wife is in love with her cousin. Everyone knows.’

At that moment I came into the room. He turned to me. ‘Mr
Copperfield, it’s true, isn't it?’

I hesitated. ! I knew the gossip and almost believed it.

‘What do you think, partner?” asked Uriah.

‘T hope I am wrong,’ said Mr Wickfield, ‘but sometimes I think
that Annie and Jack...’

Doctor Strong said, ‘I am responsible, gentlemen. I am an old
man and I fell in love with a young woman. It is not fair. She is
beautiful and loyal but it is not good for her to have an old
husband. I had a dream that we were happy. But you are helping me
to wake up and to see the truth.” He left the room sadly.

‘"Why did you tell him?’ I asked Uriah.

‘Because I want to separate Agnes and Mrs Strong. She is
dangerous to my plans.’

I was very angry and I hit Uriah Heep on his cheek.

He caught? my hand. “You are always against me, Copperfield.
But I am still your umble friend.’

The mark of my hand was on his face.

Next day, Mr Wickfield and Agnes returned to Canterbury.

1. hesitated : L7 °
2. caught : 94 -
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Doctor Strong was unwell and very sad. His wife did not know why
and became very unhappy. But Mr Dick knew how to solve the
problem. He brought Annie to Doctor Strong and they talked.

‘Dear husband, why do you stay away from me?’

‘T love you, Annie, but I don’t want you to have a boring life
with an old husband. It is better for you to be with your cousin
Jack.’

‘But I love you. You are so intelligent, so kind and so generous.
My cousin Jack is selfish ! and lazy. I know that people gossip
about us but it isn’t true. You are all I want.’

‘My dear Annie,” said the Doctor. From that day, he and his wife
were happy again.

‘Mr Dick is a genius,’? said my aunt.

1. selfish: EHFA ©
2. genius : KA ¢
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UNDERSTANDING THE TEXT

READING
Look at the statements below and decide if each one is correct or
incorrect. If it is correct, mark A. If it is not correct, mark B.

A
1. Annie and Jack loved each other.

e

Urich Heep wanted to separate Agnes and her
friend Annie.

David defended Annie against Uriah's gossip.

David hit Uriah on his cheek.

Probably Uriah was very angry with David but
he didn't show it.

7. Annie loved and respected her husband very much.

o v p W

O 0000 O0dwe

[]
L]
L]
Doctor Strong was angry with his wife. L]
]
L]
7%

LISTENING

You will hear five short conversations. There is one question for each
conversation. For questions 1.-5., put a tick (v) under the right
answer.

0. When did Dickens marry Catherine?

15

(B][]

1. When did he publish David Copperfield?

1887 1867 (G850

[AlL] (B[] €]

73




2. What was the name of the character in his first successful novel?

B[]

5. Where did they bury Dickens?

AT
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3> READING
Complete the conversation. What does Sue say to Tim? Write the
correct letter A-H in the gaps (1-5).

Tim: Hello, Sue. How are you? A Well, Idon't.
Suslvi0) e T e B It's probably a
Tim: Would you like to hear some lie.

interesting gossip? C No, thank you.
S BB bt e e D I think so.
Tim: But everyone likes listening to gossip. E It's not my
Sue: (2) .................................. business.

Tim: This is about two of the teachers. Mr
Griffin and Miss Bellamy are in love,

o L 5 e R

F Well, I'm not.
G How do you

: ; know?
Tim: Henry told me. He saw them holding f
hands behind the school. What do % Fine, ans
you.

you think of that?

SR ey st ey o v

Tim: No, other people saw them. Do you
want to know any more about their
love affair?

4. WRITING
Doctor Strong and Annie had problems because people gossiped
about them. Write some pieces of gossip about the people in (1.-5.).

Here are two examples:
0. My English teacher drinks a bottle of whisky a day.

1 - The sehool BICIDAL . oo anmmiimimis i s s i s s
e Thelresldailt o s s st e e R
S IRE QTS i i R S e I e R S T
4 NIVEISIers DOVIRSNE i vimemi st ns i s
IR BT o bl e e N SRS U

Now complete this sentence:

S EOEEIDIS DO DECHIUSE oiu iy s s i s s
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PART TEN

Mr Peggoty

ora and I married. Agnes, Aunt Betsey,
Peggoty, Traddles and many other friends
were at the wedding. We moved to our
small house. I helped Doctor Strong and

wrote stories. We were not rich but I had
sufficient ! money to live. But Dora was not
good at ? looking after the house. The

servants stole from us or were lazy.
‘I cannot learn to cook or do all the
other things,’” said Dora. ‘Dear
Doady, I am your child-wife.
Think of me like that and
love me.’

1. sufficient : £ ¢
2. good at : fH °




My aunt gave me advice. ‘Don’t ask her to change. Remember
Mr Murdstone and your mother. You must love her and be kind.’

Mr Peggoty was back in London. He was grey-haired and tanned'
after his long journey.

‘T looked for Emily and Steerforth in France and Germany and
Holland. I cannot find them, Master Davy. But I will continue to
look.’

Mrs Steerforth sent for me. Rosa Dartle brought Littimer,
Steerforth’s personal servant, to talk to me.

‘My master and the fisherman’s girl were in Italy,” he said coldly.
‘He was bored with her and left her. Now he is in Spain. The girl
disappeared. That is all I know.’

“You must find the girl,” said Rosa. ‘Mrs Steerforth does not
want her to trap her son again. Now you can go.’

I told Mr Peggoty this news. Perhaps Emily was in England
again.

‘There is an old friend of hers in London; Martha. She will tell
me if she sees Emily,” he said.

Some months later, Martha contacted me and told me to follow
her to a poor area of London. Emily was back in England and was
in Martha’s room! I sent a message to Mr Peggoty and then went
with Martha. When we arrived, we saw a lady go into the room in
front of us. It was Miss Dartle. We waited and listened.

‘You are a bad girl,’ she said cruelly to Emily. ‘You stole James
Steerforth from his family. He bought you ? and then rejected ?

1. tanned : B BRHI IR -
2. He bought you : FXKATHHR E W T8 AFIGE R FLFE -
3. rejected : #i# -
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Mr Peggoty

you. You must promise not to see him again.’

‘Please be kind to me,” said Emily. ‘T will go mad. I loved him
and trusted him.’

“You! You loved him!” Rosa Dartle laughed in her face. At that
moment, Mr Peggoty arrived. Miss Dartle left. He held Emily.

‘Uncle!” she cried and fainted.!

‘Master Davy,” he said, ‘God helped me to find my darling.” He
picked her up in his strong arms and carried her downstairs. Little
Emily and Mr Peggoty were together again.

Next day, Mr Peggoty told me his plans. ‘I will emigrate ? to
Australia with Emily. We will begin a new life away from the
gossip in England. Ham knows that she is safe and he forgives her
for everything. She is writing to him but she doesn’t want to see
him. The future will be better for all of us, Master Davy.’

1. fainted : % -
2. emigrate : F5JE °
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UNDERSTANDING THE TEXT

1> READING
Did you understand Part Ten of the story? Here is a summary of the
chapter. But there are seven mistakes. There is one example. Can
you find and correct six more mistakes?

. Nobody came to Dora and David's wedding. Dora was not a good

'»_ housewife. Aunt Betsey told David to criticise her. At this time, Mr

. Peggoty returned to Englemd. He asked one of Emily’s friends, Mary, to
' help him. One day, the friend found David and took him to Emily’s
room. Mrs Steerforth was in the room. She was angry with Emily. Then,
. Mr Peggoty arrived and found Emily. He was unhappy. He planned to
- emigrate to Africa with Emily.

@ wriTiNG
Someone is asking you questions about David Copperfield. Here are
the answers to their questions. Can you write the questions?

0. Where did David and Steerforthmeet? .. ..., ?
At Mr Creakle's school.

L ?
To Italy and Spcin.

B T S R R ?
Steerforth’s personal servant.

T A NI Lot 8, vt A RS R A RS ?

Because she was Emily's friend.
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.................................................................................................... ?
Because she was very angry.
..................................................................................................... ?
He carried Emily downstairs.

2

Ham was sad but he forgave her.

3+ VOCABULARY
Read the definitions (1.-10.) of some verbs. What is the word for each
one? The first letter is already there. There is one space for each other
letter in the word.

0.

n R RS- N I e

...
o

Not be able to find something that you previously

had. lose

Save someone from a dangerous situation. Y_____
Look for somebody or something. -
Disappedat, to go out of sight. b
Go to another country to start a new life. = e

Become unconscious through shock, tiredness etc. f _ _
Talk about other people’s affairs, spread rumours. g

Take things which do not belong to you. S
Get money for doing a job. e

Be responsible for organising a business,
household etc. m

Tell somebody about a possible danger,
problem etc. w
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18p 4 - LISTENING
You will hear some information about Charles Dickens. Listen and
complete questions (1-5).

THE LATER LIFE OF CHARLES DICKENS

1856: He movedinto (1)...........ccoooeeiviviennnnns
(2).......... He met Ellen Ternan, a young

() oo
1857: HE @) mnmmnmags from his wife.
1860s: He read from novels in Britain.,
1868: He gatVe (B)iamminiim ss ivsivess in America.

5+ READING AND WRITING
Complete this note. Write ONE word for each space (1-10).

| Dear Katie,

| How (Example:are) you? I'm (1)...ccenvvverennes holiday at the moment.

| o (2 smmanns rains every day, so | am in the house. I'm reading a

| DOOK (B) .o Charles Dickens. The title is ‘David Copperfield’. |
| can’t read English very (4)...cooeciennns , 60 | have got a simplified |
version. | like the story (5)...ccovniannas much and | also like the
characters. My favourite one (6).......cccvvvinee David's father's aunt,
Betsey Trotwood. She often gets angry and behaves strangely
(7)o e e she has a good heart. When David ran away

- ——— his cruel stepfather, she helped him.

| | must stop this letter now as it (9).viiiian, getting late. | want |
to read another chapter before | go (10).........cccuunne. bed.

| Love,
| Angelo
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PART ELEVEN

Mr Micawber

r Micawber wrote a mysterious letter to
me from Canterbury where he still
worked as a clerk for Uriah Heep. He

organised a meeting in London with me
and Traddles.

‘Gentlemen,’ said Mr Micawber when we met, ‘I am in a tragic'

situation. My employer Heep is a devil. In the beginning I enjoyed

working for him but now that I know his true plans, I can’t

continue to serve him. He is a hypocrite, ? a serpent, * a dishonest

man and a liar.’

1. tragic: B -
2. hypocrite : fhH T <
3. serpent: R -
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David Copperfield

We took him to see my aunt and Mr Dick. Micawber asked us
all to meet him at the offices of Wickfield and Heep in Canterbury
in a week’s time. ‘I will expose ! Heep!’ he promised.

We went to Canterbury on that day and found Mr Micawber at
his desk. He took us inside the house. Uriah Heep was surprised
to see us. He remembered the last time he met me and the slap?
on his face.

‘Well, I am umbly pleased to see you,” he said. ‘Micawber,
please return to your desk.’

Mr Micawber did not move. Agnes entered the room at this
moment.

‘Micawber, leave us!” shouted Uriah. ‘Or you will lose your job.’

‘There is a hypocrite in the room, sir,’ said Mr Micawber, ‘and
his name is Heep.’

‘Go away, all of you,’ said Uriah.

‘T am working as a lawyer for Mr Wickfield,’ said Traddles. ‘I am
staying. But first I will go and get Mrs Heep.’

He left and returned with Uriah’s mother. ‘Be umble, Uriah,’
she said.

‘No. I am the master here. You must all go.’

Mr Micawber made a long speech. ‘I know all your secrets,
Heep,” he ended. ‘Mr Wickfield is afraid of you because you stole
money from the business and then persuaded him that he was
guilty, ® not you. You lied and robbed Mr Wickfield’s clients. * You

1. expose: % - 3. guilty : ¢ -
2. slap: B3 o 4. clients : & f* ©
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Mr Micawber

took Miss Betsey Trotwood’s money and said that Mr Wickfield
was responsible. You are a thief.’

‘Prove it, Copperfield and Micawber,’ said Uriah.

Mr Micawber produced a notebook. ‘This is the evidence.' You
tried to burn it but I found it in the fireplace. All your secrets are
in this little book!’

Traddles took control of the meeting. ‘You must give back all
the money, Heep. You must tell Mr Wickfield the truth. You must
give us your papers.’?

‘T won’t do it!’

‘Be umble, Uriah,’ said Mrs Heep.

‘Do you prefer prison?’ asked Traddles.

When he heard this, Uriah agreed to everything. Traddles
examined all Uriah’s false papers. My aunt received her money and
Mr Wickfield was not afraid any more.

‘You are wonderful, Mr Micawber,” said my aunt. ‘I will give
you some money to start a new life in Australia with your family.’
‘Mr Micawber will be a great man in Australia,’ said his wife.

It was the end of Uriah Heep’s power. Agnes and her father were
happy together again.

1. evidence : jiEd ©
2. papers: 3 e
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UNDERSTANDING THE TEXT

@» READING
v btd you understand Part Eleven of the story? Answer these questions
with a phrase or a short sentence.

0. Who made the plan to accuse Urich Heep?

2. Who went with Dervid {0 Coanterbuary? ..o i i
What did Mr Micawber do when Urich told him to leave?

foad

What evidence did Mr Micawber have? ......cooocovvvviiiviiieiiieein
Wheto did Be BN The BVIABIIEET i i onmmssmesss vanossssssn s
Why did Uriah agree to give back the money? ................ooeeveen,

O e

How did Aunt Betsey help Mr Micawber to emigrate?

8. Were Agnes and her fathel happy? .o

{20 @ LISTENING

You will hear some information about Charles Dickens. Listen and
complete questions (1-5).

CHARLES DICKENS

& b b e 1870: he died at the age of

) b

Probable reason for early death: Overwork,

He wrole Momals, T3 L b f f s bisirsmsssvavinios and gave readings.

Books about Dickens:
A Dlogiaphiy oV Y. . b vo e s s his best friend.
R modern BIograbhy By i i ivis s i :
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3

+ READING

Look at the text in each question. What does it say? Mark the letter
next to the correct explanation - A, B, or C.

T RIS
@

%W 5 Offlice:.
rmma,

a/l/wm&ml (m/y

A [v] You must make an
appointment if you want to
see the Governor.

B [ ] You can only see the
Governor in his office.

C [ ] If you want cm appointment,
you must interview the
Governor.

No weapon;
mpm'w yomw[;

A [ | All weapons must be left on
the ground.

B [ | Do not drop weapons on the
ground.

€ [ ] You cannot bring a knife
into the prison.

NO wsrronsl BEYOND

A [ | Only visitors can go into this
areq.

B [ | You cannot visit all parts of
the prison.

C [ ] There are strict rules in this
area.
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3.

A [ | There is on emergency at
gate B.

B [_| A prisoner has escaped from
gcte B.

C [ ] Gate B is missing.

SOCCEK FI);T URE
prisaners v warders
. result:3-~3"

A [ ] There is a football match on
the 31d of March.

B [ | The prisoners beat the
wardens.

C[_| The prisoners played
against the prison staff.

: ‘Sundays 11-15.30
(na wstts on §9turdays)

A |:] Visits finish at 5.30 every
day.

B [ | You connot visit a prisoner
every day of the week.

C [ ] You can only visit the prison
on Saturdays.



4 READING

Read the text below. Choose the best word (A, B, C or D) for each
space 1.-8.

THE PRISONERS

Later in his (0)...A....., David visited a prison and (1)........... maony

familiar faces. The governor of (2)........... prison was Mr Creakle!

(. s were two model prisoners in the cells. Mr Creakle took David

to see them. He was (4)........... surprised when he recognised Uriah

Heep and Mr Littimer, Steerforth's servant. They both said that they

were very sorry for (5)........... crimes and they hoped that other

YRR A b could learn from their mistakes. Mr Creakle said that they

were the best prisoners (7)........... the world. ‘'Theyre both hypocrites,’

thought David but he said (8)........... ;

0. ®life B live C lives D dlive

1. Aseen B sees C saw D see

2. Aa B the C which D that

3. A They B There C Their D They're

4. A much B lot C well D very

5. A their B his C themselves D there

6. A people B person C peoples D persons

7. Aof B from Cto D in

8. A anything B something C nothing D everything
5> WRITING

Write five sentences which describe Mr Micawber’s life in Australia.
Use your imagination!

For example:
(s T T B T ] e ot OOl SR~ . O N SRR 3

e R T R e R A R SRR e
1. boomerang : [l J] £ o

920



PART TWELVE

Agnes

ora was ill. She grew weaker every day. I
carried her up the stairs every evening but
soon she was in bed all the time.

‘Darling Doady. Please send Agnes to me.’

Agnes went upstairs while I waited with
Jip. Jip was an old dog now. I heard the calm voice of Agnes from
Dora’s bedroom. Then there was no sound. Finally Agnes came
 down the stairs and looked silently upwards. I understood. Dora
was dead.

I decided to go to Yarmouth to see Peggoty and to give Ham a
letter from Emily. She asked him to forgive her. As I travelled, a
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terrible storm ' began. There was a great wind all day and all night.

At Yarmouth, a group of people watched the sea. There was a
ship from Spain near the coast. It couldn’t enter the harbour ? and
the enormous waves continued to hit it until it began to sink. The
lifeboat saved some of the people but there was a man on the ship.
He was waving his hands. Nobody could help him.

Suddenly, Ham ran through the crowd. He tied a rope round his
body.

‘Stop,’ said his friends. ‘It’s too dangerous.’

But Ham was very sad. He didn’t care if he lived or died. His
friends held the rope and Ham swam towards the ship. He couldn’t
reach it and came back to the beach. Then he tried again. He
disappeared under a huge wave. There was a loud noise and the
ship disintegrated, ® and the man on it disappeared into the sea too.

Later, after the storm, there were two drowned * men on the
beach. One was Ham. The other was the passenger from the ship. It
was Steerforth!

It was a sad time but we continued to make plans. Mr Peggoty,
Emily, Mr and Mrs Micawber and their children emigrated to
Australia. They went to start a new life and were very successful.
My aunt was rich again.

‘Why did you say that you lost the money yourself?’ I asked. ‘Mr
Wickfield lost it.’

‘I wanted to protect my old friend,’ replied my kind aunt.

1. storm : [ - 3. disintegrated : fi#fk
2. harbour : #H - 4. drowned : #% -
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Hques

Mr Wickfield was poor now but happy. Agnes gave lessons in the
old house. She was a very good teacher and the children loved her.

I was very unhappy and I travelled abroad ' for two years. I
remembered my child-wife, my dead school-friend and poor Ham.
Most of all, I thought about Agnes. I understood clearly: I loved
her. At last I returned to Aunt Betsey.

‘How is Agnes?’ I asked. .

‘She is well,’ said my aunt. ‘I believe there is a special person in
her heart.’

I 'went to Canterbury to visit her. ‘Dear Agnes,’ I said, ‘my aunt
tells me that you are in love. Tell me about the special man.’

Agnes looked away. ‘There is no-one. Aunt Betsey is wrong.’

‘I love you, Agnes. You are the calm, loving person at the centre
of my life. Marry me.’

Agnes smiled. ‘Before she died, Dora asked me to take her place.
Now you are back and yes, David, I will be your wife.’

‘My angel!’

And this is where my story ends.

1. abroad : 3|4 -
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UNDERSTANDING THE TEXT

» READING
Did you understand Part Twelve of the story? Are sentences 1.-7.

‘Right’ (A) or ‘Wrong’ (B)? If there is not enough information to answer
‘Right’ (A) or ‘Wrong’ (B), choose ‘Doesn'’t say’ (C).

1. Agnes was with Dora when she died.

A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say
. Steerforth was on the ship that came from Spain.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say
. Ham and Steerforth both drowned.
A [ ] Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't scry
. Agnes taught many different subjects to the children.
A[ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say
. David was happy that his wife died.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't sary
. Probably, Aunt Betsey knew that Agnes loved David.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say
. Agnes and David got married in Canterbury.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say
GRAMMAR
PAST VERBS

Use verbs from the box to fill the gaps. Use the Past Simple tense.

agree be begin blow break die forget

know know love run sink think travel
¢, HEIE MR vomusmmnns whern Emily ..cuuvanmaiins away with
Steerforth.
2, Astrongwind ..............ooeenn all day and a lot of ships
...................... Ham ...................... that Steerforth was on the ship?

96




B ovid s sad because his two friends ...........coo. :

B Adter this, David ... ey abroad for a long time and
...................... about Agnes.

6. Little by little, he ..............o the pastand ..........oooevvvn to look
forward to the future.

AU BetS8aY v thatt AgRes s s David.

B AONEE i to be David’s wife.

PROJECT ON THE WEB

Find out about Dickens and his books on the Internet.
Do you enjoy using the Internet? Can you use it to find out more about

iﬂckens? Use a search engine to find:
£

= The names of three novels by Dickens that he wrote apart from David

f Copperfield _
» The dates when he originally published these novels

" = The ISBN of a paperback edition of each novel. Remember that cn

{ ISBN usually has several digits.

E

f?ﬂrlta the information in this table:

4

title of novel date paperback ISBN

V

o



EXIT TEST

1 Answer these questions. Are sentences 1.-10. ‘Right’ (A) or ‘Wrong’
(B)? If there is not enough information to answer ‘Right’ (A) or ‘Wrong’
(B), choose ‘Doesn’t say’ (C).

1. Aunt Betsey is one of the most important people in David’s life.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

2. As achild, David had bad experiences in Yarmouth.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

3. After he ran away, David didn't see Mr Murdstone again.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

4. Uriagh Heep was born in Canterbury.
A[ |Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

5. Steerforth was not as good as David thought he was.
A [ ]Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

6. Mr Peggoty loved his niece Emily very much.
A [ | Right B[ | Wrong C [ ] Doesn't say

7. David married Dora beccause her father was rich.
A [ ] Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

8. Mr Micawber discovered Uriah Heep's secrets.
A [ ] Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

9. Agnes started a school because she loved teaching.
A [ ] Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

10. Ham and Steerforth died on the same day.
A [ ] Right B[ | Wrong C [ | Doesn't say

2 Here are descriptions of five characters from the story of David
Copperfield. Write their names. There is one space for each letter in
their names.

98



0. He is the hero of the story. He learns a lot about life.
Pavid Copperfield
1. He rises from a clerk to become a partner in a law company.
2. People gossip about her but she is a good, loving wife.
3. This is the name of a pet. His owner loves him «a lot.

4. When he dies, people discover that he had a lot of money.

5. She loves her husband, even though he always has problems with money.
Mrs i

0& Complete the information in the table. Write the names of the places.

PLACES IN DAVID COPPERFIELD
David spends holidays with his

servant’s family in: 1 ) AR T
He works in a factory in: () T
His cqunt and Mr Dick live in: e
The Wickfields live in a house in: )
He trains to be a lawyer in: POCIOrs (8 iicicn e i
Mr Micawber emigrates to: - e mhm s o o

%f Complete this student book review. Write ONE word for each space (1-8).

DAVID COPPERFIELD by CHARLES DICKENS

| read this book last month and enjoyed it (Example: ........YeXY....)

| much. | enjoyed reading about some (1).....cccucuncee. the characters,
(R example Uriah Heep. He is a really bad character

) bt 1t s dFfleuts (B).. oo forget him. | thought that Mr
Micawber was very funny. He owes money (4)......ccoveunee. everybody
and never pays it back. But at the end (5)................. the story, he

| helps them to catch Uriah. | liked Dora but she was (6)............... a
very good wife. | felt really happy when David asked Agnes to

(T earnearare him. She is definitely the best wife for him. | like books
B lsnsnnas a happy ending.
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5 Complete the information in the table. Write the names of the
characters.

Characters in David Copperfield

David's servant: CL) sosooniaiunsvns vt it e e b
David's stepfather: e P
David’s first headmaster: 3 bt S LS b s )
David’s father's aunt: o g e
David’s ‘'sister’: e e LT e el
Depricis tearchor In SOty (8N ot v
David's school friends: L e e L L B Bttt s e AL O

D - v el il i S T
David's employer in London: AL sy i, Wl et B, e L G
David's first wife: CO W T L TN W] 0 SIRE R M)

6 Answer these questions about Charles Dickens and David Copperfield.

Where was Charles Dickens born? Portsmouth.,

R as e bernf i or e i b, s e e
What did Dickens call David Copperfield? ..........cccoooveveivivernrinn,
Where did Dickens work as a young boy? ..........ccccoccevvviiereeiinn,
Wihy dict Dickons's father e o PHSOTITY. Ll st s
What are the three places where the story takes place? ............
Which person in the novel is a famous comic character? ...........
Which eheracleris e hypocHIe? owiul it s s s
Who was the queen during the lifetime of Dickens? ...................
+“Wes Britein wedak and poor at thet Hme? o s aii e L
Which section of society does Dickens defend in his novels? ......

000 NS0 Ohe G Sk e

...
o

7 Read the summary of the story below and choose the correct answer for
each space 1.-12. Write the correct letter, A, B or C, in each space.

David Copperfield was a (0) A child until his mother married
Mr Murdstone. His new ‘father’ was (1) ... to David but luckily his nurse,
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Peggoty, helped David. David had a bad time (2) ... but he found a
new friend there, Steerforth. After David's mother died, Mr Murdstone
sent him to work in a (3) ... in London. This was a terrible time.

Finally, David ren away to Dover to Aunt Betsey. She helped him and he
went to a good school in Canterbury. He lived with Mr Wickfield and his
(4) ..., Agnes. He also met (5) ..., an unpleasant, sinister man who worked
for Mr Wickfield.

Later, David worked in London and fell in love with Dora Spenlow. More
difficult times followed. Aunt Betsey (6) ... her money and Uriah Heep
gained a lot of power over Mr Wickfield. Finally, David cnd Dora got
married.

There was cnother problem for David. His friend Steerforth came from
a rich family but he ran away with Emily, the niece of Mr Peggoty, an
honest (7) ... . Steerforth didn't reclly love Emily and David helped Mr
Peggoty to find her. Later, Steerforth (8) ... .

In Canterbury, Agnes was very unhappy. Urich Heep wanted to marry
her and her father was (9) ... Uriah. Luckily Mr Micawber, an old
friend, was working for Uriah and knew his (10) ... . David was able to
defeat Urich Heep and Aunt Betsey got her money back. However,
poor Dora died and David travelled abroad for (11) ... . When he
returned, he married (12) ... who had always loved him. They were

very happy.

0. A. happy B. sad C. rich

1. A. kind B. cruel C. friendly

2. A.in Dover B. in prison C. at school

3. A. market B. factory C. shop

4, A. daughter B. sister C. wife

5. A. Uriah Heep B. Mr Micawber C. Traddles

6. A. increased B. found C. lost

7. A. teacher B. fisherman C. lawyer

8. A. went to Australia B. died in bed C. drowned

9. A. friends with B. afraid of C. in control of
10. A. secrets B. mother C. future plans
11. A. five years B. two years C. six months
12. A.Jip B. Peggoty C. Agnes
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!r What do you think? Are these statements about the story true or false?

True False
0. Aunt Betsey was a kind person. &)
1. David's mother was right to marry Mr Murdstone. H E
2. Miss Murdstone was similar in character to her brother. [ [7]
3. Mr Peggoty and his family were poor but kind. B B
4. Mr Murdstone chose a good school for David. E B
5. It was easy for David to escape to Dover. B B
6. David enjoyed his life in Canterbury. BE B
7. David's biggest mistake was to take Steerforth to Yarmouth. [] []
8. Mr Wickfield was the victim of Urich Heep. E B
9. Ham didn't love Emily. BE B
10. David Copperfield found true happiness with Agnes. E B
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KEeyro
THE EXERCISES
AND EXIT TEST

KEY TO THE EXERCISES

harles Dickens and ‘David Copperfield’ 1. carrier 2. people 3. parcels
4, horse 5.spend 6.saved 7.Peggoty

age 11 — Exercise 1 8. cooked 9. cleaned 10. message
. 2. A 3. A 4, B 8. C 6. C T A Page 20 - Exemise 4
B 9.C 10.B

Open answer.

efore you read

age 14 — Exercise 1 Part 1wo
.d 22m 3.g 4.b 5.h 6.1 7.e Page 25 - Exercise 1
9.1 10.c 11.a 12.f 13.j Possible answers:
1. Because he didn’t answer the
questions.
2. He bit Mr Murdstone’s hand.
age 19 — Exercise 1 3. Peggoty.
B 2.C 3.A 4.B 5.A 6.C 7.C 4. ‘Be careful - he bites.’
5. Traddles and Steerforth.
age 19 - Exercise 2 6. There was a new baby.
. fisherman 2. nephew 3. uncle 7. ‘She’s dead.’
L hero 5. servant 8. To London.
Page 20 — Exercise 3 Page 25 - Exercise 2
fthe spelling of an answer is not 1. gave/forgot 2. bit/hit 3. sent/put
correct, it will receive a mark if the word 4. took/bought 5. died/was
is recognisable. 6. cried/heard
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Page 26 — Exercises 3 & 4

Open answers.

Part Three

Page 31 — Exercise 1

1. money 2. Mrs Micawber

3.tun away 4. only relative 5. bad
people 6. (small) cottage 7. excellent
8. believe

Page 31 — Exercise 2
1.H 2.1 3B Sa F=5R

Page 32 - Exercise 3

1.E 2.F 3.D 4G 5.C 6.1 7.H
8.B
Open answers.

Page 33 - Exercise 4

Let’s buy him some new clothes.
Let’s wash him and put him to bed.
Let’s fly my kite on the cliffs.

Let’s call him “Trotwood’.

Let’s go to Canterbury.

L o9 e

Page 33 — Exercise 5

1. Rochester 2. Chatham 3. Faversham
4. Canterbury 5. Folkestone

Part Four

Page 38 — Exercise 1

(o)

Possible answers:

In Canterbury.

He was Mr Wickfield's clerk.

Doctor Strong.

Yes, he was.

Uriah began to have a strange power
over Mr Wickfield.

6. Mr and Mrs Micawber.

7. (At an inn) in London.

8. He wanted to meet the fishermen.

Sl R

Page 38 — Exercise 2
1.D 2.F 3.B 4.H 5.G

Page 39 — Exercise 3

1. Uriah Heep is Mr Wickfield’s clerk.

2. Doctor Strong’s young wife is very
beautiful.

3. Mr Dick likes playing children’s
games.

4. Doctor Strong has a boys’ school.

The teachers’ wages are high.

6. What's Mr Wickfield’s daughter’s
name? or What’s the name of Mr
Wickfield’s daughter?

an

Page 39 — Exercise 4

1. like a pig 2. like a swan 3. like a
monkey 4. like a lion 5. likea
hippopotamus 6. like a robot

Child Labour

Page 42 - Exercise 1

1.B 2.A 3.A 4. A 5.B 6.A 7.B
8.B

Page 42 — Exercise 2

Open answers.

Part Five

Page 46 — Exercise 1
1.A 2.A 3.B 4.B 5.C 6.A 7.C

Page 46 — Exercise 2

Doctors’ Commons
Crupp

Highgate

18 (years old)
10.30

B0, S G e

Page 47 — Exercise 3
1.B 2.A 3.C 4. A 5B

Page 47 - Exercise 4

1.on 2.to 3.at 4.on 5. with
6. about 7.with 8.in 9.of 10.from



Part Six

Page 52 — Exercise 1

1. No, she wasn't.

2. Traddles and Mr and Mrs Micawber.
No, he wasn't.

A letter from Emily.

He destroyed the boat.

No, they weren't.

He decided to look for Emily in all
the countries of Europe.

8. No, he wasn't.

Sl

i Page 52 - Exercise 2
1. friend 2. James 3. mother 4. house
5. Oxford 6. (personal) servant
7. France, Germany
Page 53 — Exercise 3

1. lighthouse 2. nets 3. harbour
4. chips 5. horizon 6. castle 7. port
8. waves 9.ocean 10. crab

Part Seven

Page 58 - Exercise 1

1. picnic 2. goddess 3. jealous

4. rich, young woman 5. secret 6. lost
7. marry 8. aunts

Page 58 — Exercise 2

1. a diamond ring 2. a box of
chocolates 3. a Valentine's card

4. a pearl necklace 5. a text message
Page 59 — Exercise 3

1.B 2.A 3.D 4.B 5.C 6.C 7.B
8. A

Page 59 — Exercise 4

Open answer.

Part Eight
Page 64 — Exercise 1
1.D 2.C 3.H 4.B 5.F 6.G 7.E

@ Page 64 — Exercise 2

1.1839 2.1841 3.Canada 4. Notes
5. Christmas Carol

Page 65 — Exercise 3

1. (The) County Hotel 2. (The) Thai
House 3. Zizi’s 4. (The) Fish Café
5. (The) Thruway Hotel

Page 65 — Exercise 4

1.in 2.a 3.and 4.wrote 5. there
6.in 7.would 8.to 9. Are
10. will/could/would/might

Dickens and Education

Page 68 — Exercise 1

1.C 2.B 3.B 4.B 5.A 6.C 7.B
8.C 9.B 10.A

Part Nine

@ Page 73 - Exercise 1

1.B 2.A 3.B 4.B 5. A 6.A 7.A

Page 73 - Exercise 2
1.C 2.B 3.6 4.C 5.B

Page 75 — Exercise 3
1.C 2.A 3.G 4.B 5.E

Page 75 — Exercise 4
Open answers.

Part Ten
Page 80 — Exercise 1

Possible answers:

1. Aunt Betsey told David not to
criticise her.

2. He asked one of Emily’s friends,
Martha, to help him.

3. One day, the friend found David and
took him to Martha’s room.

4. Rosa Dartle was in the room.
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5. He was happy.
6. He planned to emigrate to Australia
with Emily.

Page 80 - Exercise 2

Here are some possible questions:
Where did Steerforth take Emily?
Who was Littimer?

Why did Martha help Mr Peggoty?
Where did they find Emily?

Why did Rosa Dartle shout at Emily?
What did Mr Peggoty do?

How did Ham feel?

bl o

Page 81 — Exercise 3

1.rescue 2.search 3. vanish
4. emigrate 5. faint 6. gossip 7. steal
8. earn 9. manage 10.warn

(:?i Page 82 — Exercise 4

1. Gad’s Hill Place 2. 1856 3. actress
4. separated 5. (public) readings
Page 82 - Exercise 5

1.on 2.1t 3.by 4. well oreasily
5.very 6.is 7.but 8.from 9.is
10. to

Part FEleven

Page 88 — Exercise 1

Possible answers:
1. A hypocrite, a serpent, a dishonest
man, a liar.

Aunt Betsey and Traddles.

He stayed in the room.

Uriah’s notebook.

In the fireplace.

Because he was afraid of prison.
She gave him some money.

8. Yes, they were.

No o R

@ Page 88 — Exercise 2

1. June 9th 2.58 3. edited magazines
4. (John) Forster 5. (Peter) Ackroyd
Page 89 — Exercise 3

1.C 2.B 3.A 4.C 5.B

Page 90 - Exercise 4

1.C 2.B 3.B 4.D 5.A 6.A 7.D
8.C

Page 90 — Exercise 5

Open answers.

Part Twelve

Page 96 — Exercise 1
1A Z2ZA 3 A 4.C 5. BuEA 708

Page 96 — Exercise 2

1. broke/ran 2. blew/sank

3. Did/know 4. was/died

5. travelled/thought 6. forgot/began
7. knew/loved 8. agreed



EY T THE & Xt T TS5

e 98 - Exercise 1 4. Betsey Trotwood
A/2.B/3.B/4.C/5.A/6.A/ 5. Agnes
B/8.A/9.C/10. A 6. Dr Strong
3 | 7. Steerforth
e 98 — Exercise 2 8. Traddles

9. Mr Spenlow
10. Dora

Page 100 - Exercise 6

1.In 1812. 2. ‘My favourite child’.
3. In a factory. 4. Because he owed
money. 5. London, Canterbury and
Yarmouth. 6. Mr Micawber.

7. Uriah Heep. 8. Queen Victoria.
9. No, it was rich and powerful.

10. The poor.

Page 100 - Exercise 7

1.B 2.C 3.B 4. A 5 A 6.C 7.B

€ 99 — Exercise 4 8. C 9.B 10. A 11.B

3 12.C

of / 2. for / 3. to / 4. to / 5. of /

0t / 7. marry / 8. with Page 102 - Exercise 8

1 x Probable answers:

QR xercisa 5 1.F 2.T 3.T 4.F 5.F 6.T
- Peggoty 7.T 8T 9.F 10.T

. Mr Murdstone
Mr Creakle
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